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CENTERLINE AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Common Council/ PW Committee 
FROM: Lawrence M. Kostaneski, PE 
                 For PLM Development, LLC 
DATE: March 24, 2010 

               
 

520 Kansas City Street ♦ Suite 307 
     Rapid City, South Dakota 57701 

     PH: 605-341-3193  FX: 605-341-3358 
       centrline@aol.com

 
 
 
RE: Item on 3/30/10 PW Committee Meeting: Design Exception Appeal; Water Service 
       PLM Subdivision Phase 2C 
CC: PLM Development 
 
Message: Please reference attachments. 
 
I’m back.  
 
This request is nearly identical to the previously approved design exception for a water service in a sewer 
easement, except now at the west end. 
 
After discussion with PLM Development, it became obvious that the most likely location for a home is at 
the west end of future 16R. Therefore, it was necessary to access a water pressure zone that would 
provide adequate pressure. The pressure zone serving Conestoga Court is correct for this proposed home 
site. 
 
Placement is essentially no different from the previous request: ie., within the same easement provided for 
the sewer main. Also, Ten States Standards – the document that provides guidance for water systems – 
allows for benching water above sewer when horizontal distance is difficult to achieve. 
 
In this instance the terrain constraints are as difficult as the east end, but will allow for a comfortable 
corridor following 10 States guidelines and encasing where necessary. The attached drawing illustrates 
the strategy. 
  
PLM Development, LLC asks that you approve the placement of a water service line in the proposed 
easement in lieu of the previously approved exception. 
 
Please call with questions. Thanks. 
 
END 
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